Contact

yes.abhi9@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/abhidwi (LinkedIn) www.abhishekdwivedi.in (Personal)

Top Skills

Technical Solution Design SaaS Web 2.0

Languages

English (Professional Working) Hindi (Full Professional)

Certifications

AWS Certified Solutions Architect - Associate certificate

Honors-Awards

AIM Achievers Award (Individual - Technology Champion)

ACE Award - Individual Category Accenture Celebrates Excellence Awards in Digital

Abhishek Dwivedi

Technology Architect / Al Engineering Manager at Accenture Gurgaon

Summary

Al Engineering Manager and Technology Architect with 14 years of experience in software delivery, product and platform engineering. I have worked on technologies like Conversational Artificial Intelligence, Customer Experience, Enterprise Social Collaboration, User Engagement (Gamification), Enterprise Knowledge Management, Enterprise Content Management with exposure on various industries like Telecom, Oil and Gas, Entertainment, Banking etc.

Until recently, I am part of Accenture Data and AI capability at Accenture and leading Conversational AI and Customer Experience platforms development as Engineering Manager.

I am a collaborator who always thrives to learn new technical skills. I have exposure on many enterprise applications and platforms on various hosting models like Hosted/Cloud/SAAS/PAAS etc. Colleagues know me as a highly creative who can always be trusted to come up with a new approach.

B.Tech. degree in computer science from UP Technical University, India.

Always interested in hearing from former colleagues, managers, or just interesting creative folks, so feel free to contact me if you'd like to connect.

Experience

Accenture

8 years 3 months

Technology Architect / Software Engineering Manager June 2021 - Present (5 months)

Gurugram, Haryana, India

Associate Manager

December 2015 - June 2021 (5 years 7 months)

- Tech Arch Manager Helping to build Al powered platforms
- Certified Cloud Solution Architect (AWS-SAA)
- SME for Social Media and Collaboration

Technical Lead

August 2013 - December 2015 (2 years 5 months)

Working as a Subject Matter Expert and Technical Lead for Social Collaboration.

Apple

Technology Lead for Jive (Social Collaboration) April 2012 - August 2013 (1 year 5 months) Cupertino, CA

Technical Lead for Jive projects

Mahindra Satyam

Technology Lead for Jive (Social Collaboration) January 2012 - August 2013 (1 year 8 months)

Senior Software Engineer for Jive

NVISH Solutions

Senior Software Developer October 2011 - January 2012 (4 months)

Senior Jive Developer

Infosys Technologies Ltd
Senior System Engineer
December 2007 - September 2011 (3 years 10 months)
Jive/JAVA Developer on iEngage Platform.

Education

United College Of Engineering And Research

B. Tech., Computer Science · (2003 - 2007)